FINAL CLOSE-OUT
FIRST FOLLOW-UP AUDIT:

REVIEW OF LEASE REVENUE
OC PuBLIC WORKS

RIVER VIEW GOLF COURSE
ORIGINAL AUDIT NO. 2736

AS OF MAY 6, 2009

OC Public Works and River View Golf Course
satisfactorily implemented all eight (8)
recommendations from our original audit report.

During the original audit, River View Golf Course
reported approximately $1.5 million in gross
receipts and paid rent to the County of
approximately $81,000. Over its approximate 56
year term, this lease agreement is estimated to
generate over $3.3 million in rent to the County.
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8 2009 Association of Certified Fraud Examiners’ Hubbard Award
For the Most Outstanding Article of the Year

2008 Association of Local Government Auditors’ Bronze Website Award

o 2005 Institute of Internal Auditors’ Award for Recognition of
' Commitment to Professional Excellence, Quality, and Outreach
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Transmittal Letter

Audit No. 2840-G July 10, 2009

TO: Bryan Speegle, Director
OC Public Works

FROM: Dr. Peter Hughes, CPA
County Internal Auditor

SUBJECT: First and Final Close-Out Follow-Up
Audit of Review of Lease Revenue for
River View Golf Course (Original Audit
No. 2736, Issued May 23, 2008)

We have completed a First and Final Close-Out Follow-Up Audit of Review of Lease
Revenue for River View Golf Course. Our audit was limited to reviewing, as of May 6,
2009, actions taken to implement the eight (8) recommendations in our original report
dated May 23, 2008.

The results of our Follow-Up Audit are discussed in the County Internal Auditor’s
Report following this transmittal letter. Because satisfactory corrective action has been
taken for all recommendations, this report represents the close-out of the original
audit.

Each month | submit an Audit Status Report to the BOS where | detail any material and
significant audit findings released in reports during the prior month and the
implementation status of audit recommendations as disclosed by our Follow-Up Audits.
Accordingly, the results of this audit will be included in a future status report to the BOS.

Attachments

Other recipients of this report are listed on the County Internal Auditor’'s Report on
page 3.

i
The Internal Audit Department is an independent audit function reporting directly to the Orange County Board of Supervisors.
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County Internal Auditor’'s Report

Audit No. 2840-G July 10, 2009

TO: Bryan Speegle, Director

OC Public Works
'

SUBJECT: First and Final Close-Out Follow-Up Audit of Review of Lease Revenue
River View Golf Course, (Original Audit No. 2736, Issued May 23, 2008)

FROM: Dr. Peter Hughes, C
County Internal Audi

&
v
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Scope of Review

We have completed a First and Final Close-Out Follow-Up Audit of Review of Lease
Revenue for River View Golf Course (River View). Our audit was limited to reviewing
actions taken as of May 6, 2009 to implement the eight (8) recommendations made in our
original audit report.

Background

The original audit reviewed whether River View's records adequately supported their
monthly gross receipts reported to the County. During the original audit, the golf course
generated approximately $1.5 million in gross receipts and the rent paid to the County was
approximately $81,000. The original audit identified eight (8) recommendations related to
additional rent owed due to clerical error, numbering range cards, issuing register receipts
automatically, golf lesson documentation, segregation of duties, and clarification on items
related to golf pros.

Results

OC Public Works and River View implemented all eight (8) recommendations from the
original audit report. As such, this report represents the final close-out of the original
audit. Following is the implementation status of the eight (8) original recommendations:

1. Additional Rent Owed Due to Clerical Error (Control Finding)
Recommendation No. 1: We recommend that OC Public Works require River View to
pay additional rent of $503 owed for December 2006.

Current Status: Implemented. Our review of documentation provided by OC Public
Works found that River View paid the additional rent owed.
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County Internal Auditor’'s Report

2. Numbering Range Cards (Control Finding)
Recommendation No. 2: We recommend that OC Public Works require River View to
use serially numbered range cards.

Current Status: Implemented. Our review of documentation provided by OC Public
Works found that River View now serially numbers its range cards.

3. Automatically Issuing Register Receipts (Control Finding)
Recommendation No. 3: We recommend that OC Public Works require River View to
automatically issue cash register receipts.

Current Status: Implemented. Our review of documentation provided by OC Public
Works found that River View has provided written assurance that effective September
1, 2008, it is issuing register receipts automatically.

4. Golf Lesson Documentation (Three Control Findings)
Recommendation No. 4: We recommend that OC Public Works require River View to
ensure its golf pros issue pre-numbered handwritten receipts when lesson fees are
collected.

Current Status: Implemented. Our review of documentation provided by OC Public
Works found that River View’s golf pros now utilize pre-numbered handwritten
receipts.

Recommendation No. 5: We also recommend that OC Public Works require River
View to ensure its golf pros submit copies of each handwritten receipt to River View as
support for lesson fees reported to the County.

Current Status: Implemented. Our review of documentation provided by OC Parks
found that River View has provided written assurance that its golf pros submit copies
of handwritten receipts to support reported lesson fees.

Recommendation No. 6: We recommend that OC Public Works require River View to
ensure its golf pros report all lesson fees as gross receipts when collected.

Current Status: Implemented. Our review of documentation provided by OC Public
Works found that River View has provided written assurance that its golf pros are
reporting lesson fees as gross receipts when collected.

5. Segregation of Duties Risk (Control Finding)
Recommendation No. 7: We recommend that OC Public Works evaluate whether
River View should implement additional controls to further mitigate the segregation of
duties risk.

Current Status: Implemented. Our review of documentation found that OC Public
Works advised River View of additional controls that should be implemented.
Specifically, River View should issue receipts to customers automatically. Additionally,
River View now posts a sign advising customers to expect a receipt.
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County Internal Auditor’'s Report

6. Golf Pro Iltems for Clarification (Control Finding)
Recommendation No. 8: We recommend that OC Public Works evaluate whether any
of the above items (i.e. junior golf program, golf pro commissions, and golf pro written
agreements) should be clarified in writing.

Current Status: Implemented. OC Public Works provided the written clarification
regarding the junior golf program, golf pro commissions, and golf pro written
agreements as recommended.

We appreciate the cooperation and assistance extended to us by OC Public Works during
our Follow-Up Audit. If you have any questions, please contact me directly or Eli Littner,
Deputy Director at (714) 834-5899, or Autumn McKinney, Senior Audit Manager at (714)
834-6106.

Distribution Pursuant to Audit Oversight Committee Procedure No. 1:

Members, Board of Supervisors

Members, Audit Oversight Committee

Thomas G. Mauk, County Executive Officer

Alisa Drakodaidis, Deputy CEO, OC Infrastructure

Dori Malloy, Director, OC Public Works/OC Facilities

Carolee Condon, Chief, OC Public Works/Real Estate Services

Josie Alvarez, Property Management Supervisor, OC Public Works/Real Estate
Services

Scott Burns, Real Property Agent, OC Public Works/Real Estate Services

Carlos Bustamante, Director, OC Public Works/Administration

Mary Fitzgerald, Accounting Manager, OC Public Works/Accounting Services

Jenny Tu, Chief, OC Public Works /Accounting/Santa Ana River, Watershed, Flood,
Leases and Infrastructure

Tam Vu, Admin. Manager |, OC Public Works/Accounting/Watershed, Flood, Leases and
Infrastructure

Brian Cich, Senior Accountant I, OC Public Works/Accounting/Leases and Infrastructure

Foreperson, Grand Jury

Darlene J. Bloom, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
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